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Mr. Malcolm Dox.vlmg . ' Y35 W821
Starrus Eco Holdings Limited Ceanncheathns. Bosca Poist 3000
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Dublin 18 F: +35353 9160699
E: info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 5599

29" June 2016 Reg No: W0053-03

Re: Technical Amendment to a Licence in the name of Starrus Eco Holdings Limited,
for a facility at Bray Depot, Fassaroe , Bray, Co. Wicklow.

Dear Mr Dowling,

Further to the Agency’s letter of 12" April 2016, I am to advise that the Agency has
: amended your existing Licence Reg. No. W0053-03 under Section 96(1)(c) of the
& Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992 as amended, to incorporate the changes as
| outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment E” document.

: The amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your existing licence,
B Reg. No. W0053-03.

- If you have any further queries please contact the Office of Environmental
) Enforcement, at telephone number: (053) 9160600.

S

B Yours sincerely

M&M— D&u\
Marie Fay \ \)
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability
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